HertzWu, Sara

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL) <James.Courtney@ihs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:35 PM

To: Huston, Liz; Kleffner, Erin

Cc: HertzWu, Sara

Subject: FW: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Attachments: LD-SLRP Final invoice to NCUC DEcember 2018.pdf; Detailed invoice for Sewer Lagoon

Project. msg; Re: Update LD lagoon project; Fw: Message to Gary; AdamasAgreemeent.pdf;
Re Math for Lagoons.msg; Detailed invoice for Sewer Lagoon Project.msg; Untitled.msg; Re
Map for Lagoon Project.msg; Updated Schedule; Re Sludge Application on Tom Robinson
Property.msg; Lame Deer Lagoon Project.msg

From: Courtney, James (IHS/BIL)

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:29 PM

To: 'Huston, Liz' <Huston.Liz@epa.gov>; 'Kleffner, Erin' <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>

Cc: 'HertzZWu, Sara' <HertzZWu.Sara@epa.gov>; White, Jim (IHS/BIL) <Jim.White@ihs.gov>
Subject: RE: Relevant Information for EPA Region 7 Enforcement with ADAMAS

Erin & Liz,

You are welcome. Attached is the information described in my email below. Additional information is attached that may
be relevant to your filing.

The ADAMAS site safety plan also indicates responsibility for following 503 for the project (attached in “Site Safety Plan
ADAMAS”, pg. 6).

An email from Nathan Pierce on 4/30/18 indicates ADAMAS construction would perform the application and adhere to
503 requirements (attached in “Re: Map for Lagoon Project”).

The schedule submitted by Nathan Pierce includes “Begin Bio-Solid/Sludge Application” and “Land Application
Complete” as milestones (attached in “Updated Schedule”).

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7/9/18 stating desire to submit a final payment request for application and hauling of
the sludge (attached, “Update Lame Deer sludge Removal”).

An email from Nathan Pierce on 7/16/18 stating that ADAMAS would be beginning land application of the sludge
(attached, “Re: Sludge Application on Tom Robinson Property”)

An email from Nathan Pierce on 8/16/18 requesting payment for application of the sludge (attached, “Lame Deer
Lagoon Project”).

James Courtney, P.E.

LT, USPHS

Environmental Engineer

Billings Area, Indian Health Service

2900 4™ Ave., Billings, MT 59101

|P 406.247.7094 | C 406.696.7284 | James.Courtney@IHS.gov
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L0530 Cottontat] Tral
Shepherd. MT, 39079
PHE 1-406-0497-3022
Email sduimas s o dol coim
“Building the future with the enviromment in
mind”

Contractor Agreement

#NCUC-LR-01-2018

THIS AGREEMENT made 15th day of May, 2018 by and between ADAMAS
Construction & Development Services PLLC | hereinafter called the Contractor and
Northern Cheyenne Utility Commission, hereinafter called the Owner/Agent.

Witnesseth, that the Contractor and the Owner/Agent for the consideration names as
follows:

Article 1. Scope of the Work

The Contractor shall furnish all of the materials and perform all of the work shown on
the Drawings and/or described in the Specifications entitled Exhibit A, as annexed
hereto as it pertains to work to be performed on property at Lame Deer Sewer Lagoons,
Lame Deer Montana, on the Northern Cheyenne Reservation.

Article 2. Time of Completion

The work to be performed under this Contract shall be commenced on or before May
15th, 2018 and shall be substantially completed on or before August L, 2™ 2018 1t
is understood that time is of the essence.

Article 3. The Contract Price

The Owner/Agent shall pay the Coniractor for the material and labor to be performed
under the Contract the sum of Two Hundred Thirty Nine Thousand Dollars
($239,000.00), subject to additions and deductions pursuant to authorized change order.
The contractor agrees o pay the owner’'s (NCUC) employees working on the project
Davis Bacon wages in exchange for their labor and equipment.

Article 4. Progress Payments
Payr;muia of the Contract Df:ce shall be paid in the manner fc:xowsng Mc}m-tzaf:w
L s ract and et

X

ngs. J{"Q usgal
"g‘_}nur:_)a_uirr«a
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such alterations of deviation involving additional material and/or labor costs, will be
executed only upon written order for same, signed by Owner/Agent and Contractor, and
if there is any charge for such alteration or deviation, the additional charge will be added
to the contract price of this contract. If payment is not made when due, Contractor may
suspend work on the job until such time as all payments due have been made. A failure
to make payments for a period in excess of 45 days from the due date of the payment
shall be deemed a material breach of this contract.

In addition, the following general provisions apply:

1. All work shall be completed in a workman-like manner and in compliance with all
building codes and other applicable laws.

2. The contractor shall furnish a pian and scale drawing showing the shape, size
dimensions, and construction and equipment specifications for home
improvements, a description of the work to be done and description of materials
to be used and the equipment to be used or installed, and the agreed
consideration for the work.

3. To the extent required by law all work shall be performed by individuals duly
licensed and authorized by law to perform said work.

4. Contractor may at its discretion engage sub-contractors to perform work
hereunder, provided Contractor shall fully pay said sub-contractor and in all
instances remain responsible for the proper compiletion of this Contract.

5. Contractor shall furnish Owner/Agent appropriate releases or waivers of lien for
all work performed or materials provided at the time the next periodic payment
shall be due.

6. All change orders shall be in writing and signed both by Owner/Agent and
Contractor, and shali be incorporated in, and become part of the contract.

7. Contractor warrants it is adequately insured for injury to its employees and others
incurring ioss or injury as a result of the acts of Contractor or its employees or
sub-contractors.

8. Contractor shall at its own expense obtain all permits nacessary for the work to
be performed.

9. Contractor agrees to remove ali debris and leave the premises in broom clean
condition.

10. In the event Owner/Agent shall fail to pay any periodic or instaliment payment
due hereunder, Contractor may cease work without breach pending payment or
resolution of any dispute.

11. Ali disputes hereunder shall be resolved by binding arbitration in accordance with
rules of the American Arbitration Association.

12. Contractor shall not be liable for any delay due to circumstances beyond its
control including strikes, casualty or general unavailability of materials.

13. Contractor warrants all work for a period of 12 months following completion

Article 6. Additional Terms

P A it ol T o e
No Additonal Terms
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u‘a“r\, nd MT Contractor Registration No. of General Contractor who solicited or
negotiated this confract;

_Nathan Pierce  Reg #228703
Signed this day of , 20

Signed in the presence of:

Witness for Contractor

“Witness for Owner/Agent

l

l

|

Name of Sheri Bement ’

Owner/Agent: _General Manager - Northern Cheyenne Utilities Commission '
By (Signature): 2 )A oAl guw JeuCdam. ,__ﬂ_,_li

|

Name of Contractor; ADAMAS Construction aﬂd Development Services PLLC. l

(ADAMAS) .

i

By (Signature): ﬁ I

!

Street Address: 16550 Cottontait Trat *

City/State/Zip: bheﬁngrf‘ M?_'__ 8079 ’
Telephone No.: _406-697-3022 T S

Contractor's Licenser No.: _MT-228703 .

-~ Tewo corh hre ok -Q’WFL’

: _ Qensed Boacel appived Codve /Df:
.gozvofﬂ‘* B B/ZTFML'ZA Bb"fj*%b+ T
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